



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST

From: Dionne Filiatrault, Senior Technical Advisor

Subject: NWB2HOP0207 – Request for Review

Date: October 7, 2003

Available for your review through the internet on our ftp site at <ftp://ftp.nunavut.ca> in the folder “nwb” and sub-folder “NWB2 Exploration” and “NWB2HOP0207” are a number of reports submitted to the NWB, from Miramar Hope Bay Ltd., under their current water license. These are as follows:

- May 26, 2003 letter from Miramar Hope Bay Ltd. re: Notification of Camp Closing: Windy Lake Camp – Land use license KTL399C028.
- March 18, 2003 letter from Miramar Hope Bay Ltd. re: Annual Reports for Water License: NWB1BOS0106 and NWB2HOP0207.
- March 20, 2003 letter from Indian and Northern Affairs re: August 20, 2002 Water Licence Inspection – Report.
- August 29, 2003 letter from Miramar Hope Bay Ltd. re: July and August 2003 Monthly Report for Water License: NWB2HOP0207.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans and reports submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in this review. We would appreciate receiving any comments and/or recommendations by **Tuesday, October 28, 2003.**

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 360-6338 or by fax (867) 360-6369 or e-mail srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca.

Dionne Filiatrault
Senior Technical Advisor

TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST

Various Reports – Miramar Hope Bay Ltd. – NWB2HOP0207

Hope Bay	Hugh Wilson	hwilson@miramarmining.com	(604) 980-0731
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
KIA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-3311
KIT-HTO	Agnes Egotak	agnes@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-4047
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Brian Aglukark	aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca	(867) 979-1443
DIAND-Iqaluit	Michelle McChristie	mccchristiem@inac.gc.ca	(867) 975-4560
DIAND-Iqaluit	C. Bodykevich	bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DFO-Iqaluit	Stephanie Critch	critchs@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
DSD	Gordon MacKay	gmackay@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5981
Kit-Health	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca	(867) 983-4088
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
CG&T-Kitikmeot	Sherif El-Attar	sel-attar@gov.nu.ca	
Hamlet of Cambridge Bay		FAX (867) 983-2193	
KIA Cambridge Bay		FAX (867) 983-2701	
HTO Cambridge Bay		FAX (867) 983-2427	